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April 28, 2017

Michael F. O'Friel

Senior Vice President and General Counsel
Wheelabrator Technologies Inc.

4 Liberty Lane West

Hampton, NH 03842

Dear Mr, O'Friel:

This letter is to notify you that, pursuant to formal action taken by the Broward County Board
of County Commissioners on April 25, 2017, Broward County (the "County") hereby
exercises its right to renew the June 26, 2012 Solid Waste Disposal Services Agreement
between the County and Wheelabrator Environmental Services Inc., as amended by the
May 19, 2015 Global Amendment (the “Agreement"), for an additional five-year period
commencing July 3, 2018. Under such renewal, the Agreement will be extended on the
same terms and conditions through July 2, 2023.

If you have any questions, would like to further discuss this, or believe that any further or
other action is required of the County to exercise this renewal right, please let me know.

B
B?oward County Administrator

cc.  Robert Hely, Wheelabrator Technologies Inc., Market Area Manager
Tom Hutka, Director of Broward County Public Works
Jeff Turpin, Director of Broward County Solid Waste & Recycling Services
Angela Benjamin, Assistant County Attorney
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